Fujitsu Limited

1-1, Kamikodanaka 4-chome, Nakahara-ku, Kawasaki 211-8588, Japan
Tel: +81-44-754-3885 ; Fax: +81-44-754-3769

Date: December 23, 2016
Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd

Columbia MD 21046-1609

SUBIJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: EJE-EM7455D1

To Whom It May Concern:

We, Fujitsu Limited, declare that the LTE Band 30 in SierraWireless EM7455 module used in our
LifeBook T series notebook model T937 with FCC ID: EJE-EM7455D1, is disabled by the
configuration in firmware and will not enabled/overridden by end users via any means.

SierraWireless disable this LTE Band 30 for Fujitsu SKU in their factory and is not reversible.

Sincerely yours,

s Uil

Tsuyoshi Uchihara

uchihara@jp.fujitsu.com



